STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
: ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE K 0
GRARY A HNSON JENNTERR SIReiapURY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Rand Carroll
FROM: Ray Smith

SUBJECT: Well Plugging, Deanie Lou,Ring #1 C-32-6S-26E

DATE: April 19, 1995

Dear Rand,

In order to protect fresh waters of the state of New
Mexico and the environment, we recommend the plugging
of the above captioned well.

We have been unable to locate anyone in regard to this
well.

Records show no production since June 1993.

Attachment
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Deanie Lou

PROPERTY NAME
Ring

WELL NO.

|

DATE LOCATION (ULSTR)

FOOTAGE
1659 FWL. 330 FNL

4/19/95 C-32-6S-26E

API NO.
30-015-10139

POOL
Linda San Andres

Spot 35 Sx @ 976' WOC & tag

Spot 25 Sx @ 1050'

Spot 25 Sx @ 318'

Spot 10 Sx @ surface

Set dry hole marker

8 5/8

@ 268'J

CASING RECORD:

8 5/8 @ 268.10"'" est TOC surface 50 Sx

7" @ 1000 est TOC surface 125 Sx

5 1/2 @ 1052 est TOC 293!
Perforations 976-90°'

'7“ @
1090 J

51/2




